



I'm Amphorn Thananon, Dedicated and experienced freelance translator with two years of experience in providing accurate and culturally sensitive translations. Seeking opportunities to contribute my language skills and expertise to clients and projects that value quality and precision in translation.



+6695-951-3244



139/243 Bangmuang, Muang,
Samut Prakarn 10270



thananon.amphorn@gmail.com



aum_emily

Amphorn Thananon

Skills

- Proficient in English and Thai
- Excellent research and terminology management skills
- Attention to detail and commitment to quality
- Effective time management and organization

Language

- Native proficiency in Thai
- Fluent in English and Thai

Tools

- Trados
- Phrase
- SubtitleEdit
- etc.

Work Experience

2021 - Present Freelance Translator

2022 - Present Customer Care Manager at **LINE Company Thailand**

2021 - 2022 Customer Service Manager at **Thaivivat Insurance**

2020 - 2021 Customer Service Trainer at **Shopee (Thailand) Co., LTD**

2017 - 2020 Customer Care Senior Operator at **LINE Company Thailand**

2016 - 2017 Customer Service Trainer at **Transcosmos Thailand**

2011 - 2016 Customer Service Advisor at **DHL Express (Thailand) LTD**

Education History

2005 - 2011

Silpakorn University

- Bachelor Degree of Arts (Thai Major and English Minor)

2000 - 2005

Ratwinit Bangkaeo School